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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 10, 1986 

MEMORANDUM FOR LINDA AREY 

FROM: MAX GREEN 

SUBJECT: Request for Refeshments 10/17 

On Friday, October 17th, at 10:00 a.m. we are hosting a briefing 
for the Washington representatives of the major Jewish 
organizations. Phil Wilcox from State will be speaking on his 
recent trip to Israel. The briefing will take place in room 208, 
and we expect about 10 people to attend. Since these are the 
people we deal with the most, and they often help us when needed 
(South Africa, SDI, etc.), we would like to make the meeting 
special and serve coffee and donuts to the group. Ron Jackson 
estimates the cost will be about $20. Thank you. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 25, 1986 

MEMORANDUM FOR CAROLYN BECKER 

FROM: MATT ZACHARI fl\£ 
RE: Breakfast on October 17, 1986 

The meeting on October 17th was a briefing by Phil Wilcox, the 
Israeli Desk Officer at State, for Washington Representatives of 
major Jewish organizations. He spoke about his recent trip to 
Israel and Middle East events. 

The Washington representatives of Jewish organizations who 
attended were: 

Jess Hordes, Anti-Defamation League 
Howard Kohr, National Jewish Coalition 
M.J. Rosenberg, American Jewish Committee 
Warren Eisenberg, B'nai Brith 
David Brody, Anti-Defamation League 
Marc Pearl, American Jewish Congress 
Shoshana Bryen, Jewish Institute for National Security 

Affairs 
Dan Mariaschin, American Israeli Public Affairs 

Committee 
Steve Rosen, American Israeli Public Affairs Committee 


